Kennx Miller

From: Kenny Miller

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 6:10 PM
To: Donald Jones

Cc: Ronald Green; Brian Evans
Subject: Re: KPD Drones and Services

I believe we got some specs on mapping software to put on the drones we already have. I thought it was for
reconstructing crashes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2019, at 2:21 PM, Donald Jones <djones@knoxvilletn.gov> wrote:

I will find out from Sammy. We already have two Drones we operate however they don’t have
the mapping capability that the reconstruction folks could use.

Capt Don Jones

Patrol Division Captain
Knoxville Police Department
865-215-7207

On Jun 13, 2019, at 2:13 PM, Ronald Green <rgreen/@knoxvilletn.gov> wrote:

Can you advise on this please? Don’t we already have drones?

Deputy Chief Ronald K. Greew
Management Services Division
Knoxville Police Department

rgreen@knoxvilletn.gov
865-215-7339

From: Patricia Robledo

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 2:10 PM
To: Ronald Green

Cc: Array Drones Inc

Subject: RE: KPD Drones and Services

Deputy Chief:

Could you please read message below from Zak with Array Drones Inc.? Please let us
know what opportunities this company may have to work with KPD?

Thanks!
P

Patricia Inés Robledo
Business Liaison
City of Knoxville
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